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February 14, 2025
TO: Construction Managers/General Contractors (CMGCs)

FROM: Dale Reynolds, Administrator
Division of Public Works

SUBJECT: DPW PROJECT NO. 22513
Combined Labs
Idaho State Police (ISP)
Meridian, Idaho

CMGC RFQ - ADDENDUM NO. 3

The following addendum applies to the above referenced project and is included as part of the
Request for Qualifications (RFQ). Acknowledge this addendum within your cover letter of your
submittal. Please make certain to include a specific contact name an email address for future
correspondence with the cover letter.

Clarifications: (clarifications in bold red, below)

1. Project Construction Cost funding amount:
While the Table in the ‘Description of Project’ Section indicates a Phase 1 construction cost
amount of $22.9Million, the actual available funding for Phase 1 construction is
$20.9Million, as indicated in the ‘Required Services’ Section.

Attachments: none

End of Addendum No. 3



